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Rivera, Maribel

From: Summer Bullington [shullington@verobeachlawyers.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 3:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: 427 Country Club Drive, LLC

Attachments: image001.jpg

importance: High

From: Summer Bullington

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 10:54 AM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'
Subject: 427 Country Club Drive, LLC
Importance: High

In regard to 427 Country Club Drive, LLC, Document No. L10000121734,
please change only the street hame of the principal place of business, the
mailing address, and the managing members’ addresses to: 1168
Bellewood Square.

This to correct the spelling of the street name for all. Thanks.

Summer Bullington, Legal Assistant
To John E. Moore, lll, Esquire
e 1LOSSWAY MOORE
e TAYLOR & SWAN
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Modern One Building

2101 Indian River Boulevard, Suite 200
Vero Beach, Florida 32960
772-231-4440 phone

772-231-4430 fax
sbullington@verobeachlawyers.com

THIS COMMUNICATION, ALONG WITH ANY ATTACHMENTS, MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, PRIVILEDGED OR OTHERWISE EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE. IF
YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR A PERSON RESPONSBILE FOR DELIVERING IT TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE,
COPYING, PRINTING, DISTRIBUTION, FORWARDING, OR USE OF ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN OR ATTACHED TO THIS E-MAIL |5 STRICTLY PROHIBITED, IF YOU HAVE
RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY RETURN E-MAIL OR TELEPHONE AND DESTRCY THE ORIGINAL E-MAIL AND ITS ATTACHMENTS WITHOUT
READING, PRINTING, SAVING OR FORWARDING IN ANY MANNER.

YOUR COQPERATION 1S GREATLY APPRECIATED.

ANY DOCUMENTS ATTACHED TO TH!1S TRANSMISSION MAY CONSTITUTE OUR WORK PRODUCTS.

WE DISCLA!M ANY RESPONSBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY, ENFORCABILT!Y OR EFFECTIVENESS OF THESE DOCUMENTS IF THEY ARE IN ANY WAY ALTERED, USED WITHOUT OUR
EXPRESS WRITTEN ASSENT {WHICH ASSENT IS NOT GIVEN BY THIS TRANSMISSION), OR USED IN A CONTEXT OTHER THAN THE SPECIFIC FACTUAL AND LEGAL CONTEXT IN WHICH
THEY WERE PREPARED QR PROVIDED.
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